## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Monday, April 26, 2010

9:45 AM

**Council Chambers - City Hall** 

**Committee on Juvenile Justice** 

Sara M. Gonzalez, Chair Members: Maria Del Carmen Arroyo, James Sanders, Jr. and Daniel Dromm

Roll Call			
Present:			
	Gonzalez, Arroyo, Sanders Jr. and Dromm		
Int 0037-2010	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of juvenile justice to report on demographic data. <u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 37 - 2/11/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10		
	Proposed Int.	No. 37-A	
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 37 - 2/11/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	This Introduc	tion was Amendment Proposed by Comm	
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 37 - 2/11/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	This Introduc	tion was Amended by Committee	
Int 0037-2010	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of juvenile justice to report on demographic data.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 37 - 2/11/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved	
Affirmative: 4 -			
		Gonzalez, Arroyo, Sanders Jr. and Dromm	
Int 0153-2010	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of juvenile justice to regularly report data concerning its use of physical restraint, mechanical restraint, and room confinement, injuries to children and allegations of child abuse and neglect.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 153 - 4/14/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	Proposed Int. No. 153-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 153 - 4/14/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 153 - 4/14/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee		

- Int 0153-2010 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the department of juvenile justice to regularly report data concerning its use of physical restraint, mechanical restraint, and room confinement, injuries to children and allegations of child abuse and neglect.
  - <u>Attachments:</u> Int. No. 153 4/14/10, Committee Report 4/21/10, Committee Report 4/26/10

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 4 -

Gonzalez, Arroyo, Sanders Jr. and Dromm

T2010-0762 Resolution calling upon the New York State Legislature and Governor Paterson to develop a more equitable method of billing New York City for placement of its youth in state run facilities in order to allow the city to reinvest monies into alternative-to-placement programs.

Attachments: Committee Report 4/26/10

This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

Attachments: Committee Report 4/26/10

A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 4 -

Gonzalez, Arroyo, Sanders Jr. and Dromm